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Mahinda Chintana Plan -2010
I will take action to develop our country as a five-fold center by using its unique geographical
location, and connecting west and east by Navigation, Aviation, Trade and Commerce, Energy
and Knowledge”

1 —_ The main objective of the National Physical Plan is to locate the implementation of this goal
Srl Lanka 2 0 1 1 2 030 identified by Mahinda Chintana.

National Physical Plan
And Project Proposals

Navigation Center Aviation Center

i

Archt./Plnr. Veranjan Kurukulasuriya (Director/Research)
National Physical Planning Department
Ministry of Construction, Engineering Services, Housing & Common Amenities
Sethsiripaya, Battaramulla

2012 March 3
Energy Center Commercial Center
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National Physical Plan - NATIONAL PHYSICAL STRUCTURE PLAN - 2030 N Nobions{ Rhysical Plany~ 2030 Propose d Rail vs
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Power Plants Pyt

«ll  Fishery Harbour
== Expressway
—— Highway
Railway Line
BB Forest & Wid Life Reserves

[ Metro Regions

W2 central Environmental Sensitive Area

‘Proposed Railway Development

B Coastal Environmental Sensitive Arez
— «Matara - Batticaloa (via Hambanthota, Monaragala, Ampara
Rural Settlements, Commercial

Olowil) -
Aariculture & Plantations ~Kuruneglal - Habarana v Danbollss ;
~Palavi - Mabo N  Hambentota
« Monaragala - Embilipitiya e
wasuen | | Length of the Exising Railways 11 K o B
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APPENDIX I
Improvement for existing railway network
INVESTMENT PROPOSALS 2015 - 2020
Project / Programs Priority Cost. Status. Remarks "
Priarity Axis 1.: Upgrading and Purchasing Rolling Stock tevel | Estimate |
{Apprx)
Project/ Programs | Levelof |  Cost Status Justification and Remarks Rs. Mn
. Priority | Estimate Construction of Double rack | High 2,080.0 | Under way as last | Undertaken by SLR. Completion
{Rs. Mn) . between Payagala South to leg of the project | expected by 2016
Procurement of DMUs | High Last purchase were from | To increase the inter-city Aluthgama [Length 10.4 Xm] launched in 1997
6 DMUU each having 2 7800 | China ($12) and India | passenger market of railways, Canstruction of Double track | High 1,2000 | Under way. Trace | Undertaken by SLR. Completion of
power cars and 12 (511), and itis long-distance express train between Peradeniya- Kandy (incl | cleared from first stage expected by end 2015. A
coaches, and 6000 | recommended that service has to be expanded [Length 5.5 km] bridge) | Kandy to credit line to be used to procure
t 12 DMUU each having priority be assigned to To secure greater railway Gopollawa gate material and the two bridges.
| one power car, one use any balances modal share of commuter Construction of Double track | High 3,2250 | Wasinpriority | Material to be imported usinga |
i 0 dummy and six coaches. available to procure service, an exclusive DMUU between Polgahawela - list for some time | credit line and to be canstructed
DMUs. Expected by 2016 | based operation is desired KurunegalafLength 21.5 km] locally, either by SLR or through 9
| local tender
| Procurement of High 8000 | Any balence in Chinese or | To replace the existing oid Construction of Double track | High 2,000.0 | Wasin priority | Material to be imported using a
1 passenger Coaches (160 Indian credit lines may be | carriage stock, and to expand between Katunayake— list for some time | credit line and construction to be
| Nos} used for this purpose. | the night train services and Kochehikade [Length 12.6 km] dane locally, either by SLR or
Expected by 2016 mixed operations. thraugh local tender
Repair and up grading of | High 200 | Current availability is less | This is a heavy haul Construction of Doubls track T Figh A0 | PartoTRandy Wiaterr! to be imported winga
French built M3 than 30%. Waste to keep | locomotive, and it is possible Between Peradeniya — il creditli d tobe
Locomatives the others inoperable. | toincrease the avalability to - Gompola [Length 121 km] dev project done lacally, ither by SLR or
Execution by 2016 0% with marginal investment started in 2008, tander
| Procurement of oll tanks | High _ 5200 Any balance In Chinese or | To Increase the rallway modal Construction of Double track | High 1,8600 | PartofKandy | Material to be imported using a
i 130 Nos) Indian credit lines may be | share of petroleum bilk between Peradeniya - wrbanrailway | credit line and construction to be
L used for this purpose. | transport to 20% by 2020, KadugannawalLength 9.3 km] ’ dev project done locally, either by SLR or
k 0 Expectad by 2017 ; started In 2008. | through local tender
i Construction of new loco | High 75.0 | To be ready by 2017 (But, | To alleviate congestion atRML | - Strengtheing of third ine | High 14144 | Softsoil To be undertaken by SLR, and {
H workshop and carriage no action is in place yet) | workshops. from Maradana to Ragama improvement tq | completed by end 2016 0
i workshap at Ratmalana fLength 13.6 Km] bedone, | |
H Extension of Mligawatta | High 2600 | Railway land leased out | Sathosa Up grading / double tracking | High Estimate | Up grading is Tand acquisition Is necessary, and I
i yard fines to and within to CWE to be re- under way. of K line notyet | needed forthe | could involve si costs, i
Sathosa siding to improve acquired. Process has [Total length 61.2 km] avallable | entire line. Foreign financial assistance, i
i rolling stock maintenance already commenced Double tracking | preferably multi-lateral credit, may | |
e estalishment of High 5.0 | Request has already been | Plant was set up in 2009, uptoMakandura | be soliited |
| carriage building made from the Army was never functional. This suggested in the 1
i workshop at DMA (present occupant]to could be made operational first stage.
reloase the premises with marginal investment
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Civil Aviation Authority of Sri Lanka
Organizational Structure -Management Staff

Chairman & Board of Directors

Director General of Civil Aviation and Chief Executive Officer

I Additional

irector General 01 ‘

Deputy Director General 02 Deputy Director General
(Aviation Security and Alrspace Regulstion] {Fiight Safety Regulation)

03

Deputy Director General 04

(Corpocate Affairs and Economic Regulation)

05 06 10| % a4l = 13 " 07
Director Director r— Director Director Director
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Director General of Civil Aviation

L. | 051-HM22-A06

Additional Director General

2. | 0S2-HM21-0DG-1 Deputy Dir Y Regy )
3. | 052-HM21-DDG-2 Deputy Director General (Flight Safety Regulation)
4. | DS2-HM21-DDG-3 | Deputy Director General (Corporate Affairs and
5. | 0s3-HMILD1 Director [Aviation Security)
6. | 053-HMI1-D2 Director (Aerodromes)
7. | 0S3HMI1-D3 Director (Research, ecial Prograrms)
8. | OS3HMIL D4 Director (Air Navigation Services)
9. | 0s3HMILDS Director (Aviation Tralning and
10| os3HMILD6 Director
11 | 053-HM11-07 Director (Aircraft hiness)
12. | 053-HM1L-D-8 Director (Air Transoort)
13. | 0S3-HMILDS Director (Human Offi
14| 053 HM11-D20 Director {

15| 053-HM11-D-11

Director (Quality and Internal Audit)

16 | 054-MM11-AT-1

Manager (Air Services and Traffic Rights)

17. | 084-MM11-0M-1

Manager (Aireraft Accident / Incident Investigations)

18. | 054-MM11-DM2

Manager (Legal Affairs)

18. | OS4-MMI1-FM-1

Manager Programs)

20. | 054-MM11-FM-2

Manager (Financial Operations)

21 | 054-MM11-A-1

Manager (Interal Audit and Quality Survey)

22, | OS4-MMI1-HR-1

Manager (Human Resources

23. | 054 MM11-HR-2

WManager (Corperate Planning & Office Management)

24. | 0S4-MMI1-HR-3

‘Manager (Staff Training and

25, | 054-MM11-HR-4.

Manager on and C ication Technology)

26, | 0S4-MM11-HR-5

Manager (Documents and Web Management)

27. | 054-MM11-5P-1

Manager (Research & Development Planning)

28. | 054 MM11-5P-2

Manager (Civil Aviation Prometion)

29. | 0S4-MM11-AS-1

Senior Civil Aviation Inspector (Alrport Security)

30. | 054-MM11-A5-2

Senior Civil Aviation Inspector (Alrline Security)

31 | OS4-MM11-AD-1

Senior Civil Aviation Inspector (Aerodromes)

32 | 054-MM11-AN-1

Senior Civil Aviation Inspector (Air Traffic Operations)

33. | OS4-MM11-AN-2

Senior Civil Aviation Inspector (Aeronautical Information Service)

34. | 054-MM11-AN-3

Senlor Civl Aviatlon Inspector [Aeronautical Metearology)

35, | 054-MM11-AN-4

Senior Civil Aviation Inspector (Alr Traffic Technical)

36. | OS4-MM11-AN-5

Senior Civil Aviation Inspector (ATM & Standards and Procedures )

37. | 054-MM11-PL-1

Senlor Civil Aviation Inspector Personnel Licensing Examinations & Standards)

38 | 0S4-MM11-PL2

Senior Civil Aviation Inspector (Aviation Medicine)

39. | 0s4-MM11-PL3

Senior Civil Aviation Inspector (Persannal Licensing-Flight Crew)

A
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40. | 058 MMILPL-2 Senior Civil Aviation Inspectar ( Personnel Licensing-Non Flight Crew)
41 | osaMM1L0P1 Seniar Civil Aviation Inspector (Aircraft Flight Operations)
2. | 0sa-MMm1L-0P-2 Senior Civil Aviation Inspectar (Aircraft Ground Operations)
43. | 0sa-MM1L.0P-3 Senior Civil Aviation Inspectar (Alrcraft Cabin Safety)
4. | OS4-MMIL-AW-1 | Senior Civil Aviation Inspector (Alrcraft Registration and Airworthiness Standards)
45. | 0S&-MM11:AW-2 | Senior Civil Aviation Inspector (Maintenance & Repair Organizations)
46. | 0S8-MM1L:AW-3 | Senior Civil Aviation Inspector (Al Operator Certification & Surveillance)
47. | Oss-MAs3AT-1 Assistant Manager {Air Services & Traffic Rights)
48, | OssMAS3ATZ Assistant Manager (International Relations)
49. | 0S5-MASI-AT-3 Assistant Manager {Air Transport Services)
50, | OS5-MAS3-DM-1 Assistant Manager {Aircraft Accident / Incident
51 | ossmas3oM2 Assistant Manager (Legal Affairs)
52| OS5 MASIFM-L Assistant Manager (Revenues)
53. | 055-MAS3-FM-2 Assistant Manager (Payments)
54. | 055 MAS3HR-L Assistant Manager (Human Resource Management)
55, | 0S5 MASIHRZ Assistant Manager (Office
56. | 055-MAS3-HR-3 Assistant Manager (Training |
57. | 055-MAS3-HRA Assistant Manager (Information and Communication Technology)
58 | 055 MAS3HAS ‘Assistant Manager Web
59, | 0S5-MAS3-IA-L Assistant Manager {Internal Audit and Quality Survey)
60. | 055 MAS3SP1 Assistant Manager (Special Programmes)
61 | Oss-MAsISP2 Assistant Msnager (Planning)
62. | 055 MAS3SP3 Assistant Manager (Statistics & Forecasting)
o m Py ‘Cill Aviation I {Airport Security)
64, | 055-MAS3AS 21 Civil Aviation Inspector (Airine Security)
65, | OS5 MAS3AS 22 Civl Aviation Inspector (Alfine Security)
66, ™. 31 Clvil Avition Inspector (Security
67. | OS-MAS3AS32 Civil Avlation Inspector (Security Standards)
68, | 055 MASIAD 11 Ciil Aviation Inspector (Aerodrome Operations)
69, | 55 MAS3AD 12 Civil Aviation Inspector (Aerodrome Operations)
70. | 055 MAS3AD2 Civil Aviatian Inspectar (Aerodrome Standards |
71, | 055-MAS3-AN-1 Civil Aviation Inspector [Air Traffic Management-Operations)
72. | oss-mAs3AN-21 Civil Aviation Inspector (Aeronautical Information Service)
7. Cvil Aviation I (Aeronautical
74. | Os5-MASIANS Civil Aviation Inspector (Alr Traffic Management Technical)
75. | 055 MASIANA il Aviation Inspector (ATM & Standards and Procedures |
76. | 055-MAS3-PL1 il Aviation Inspector (Personnel Licensing
77, | OS5 MASIPL2 Civil Aviation Inspector (Personnel Licensing Standards)
78. | Os5-MAS3PLI Civil Aviation Inspector (Personnel Licensing Flight Crew)
79. [ oss-mas3pLa Civil Aviation Inspector (Flying Training)
A Y38 7%
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4.1 Towards a Modern Road Network

‘Development of the roads infrastructure contributes
0 the accaleration of economic growth and balanced

My intention is to provide a regional development. Roads improvement will
satisfactory transport service to the 3lso open up spportunities for national integration
eople of our counts itical stability, Therefore, th
peow o has accorded the highest priarity to impeoving

entire nerwork of roads in the country with modam
‘technology during the period 2011 - 2020,

(Mahinda Chintana 2005, p 65)
Table 4.1.2 Classification of Roads

x
. cat Clam | Langth km)

Overview i ™| e
Roads are the dominant made of transpert in Sri Lanka el Anb 1922 %0
and have avolved ovar mor than one cantury, About
50 percent of passengers and 98 parcamt of Feight e can 15975 o
x‘cxﬂedllydnmad'ﬂlemadr\mmiudmzuﬁ LA Roads T B0500 "
well laid e woshe i
country's pupuhﬂmvandwm -of ecanamic activity. Other Roads Classified 4500

MAHINDACHINTANA e e et =
VISION FORTHE FUTURE R

Table 4.1.1 Comparative Transport
Network Indicators, 2009

Hoad Density
A1
people. land
Srf Lanka an 5350 1
— il i [inde 1 3w 11z
by g Bangladesh 126 200 17 i
THE DEVELO'PIWE LICY FRAMEWORK g [ ne w | oz The consinualincease in investment i the rosd
H sector will snsure that the road network will be
GOVERN ENTGfSRI LANKA E o i ) planned, maintained, constructed and developed ta:
£ network of the country consists of
- T X £ 112,997kms. Roads are dividd into National, - xprctsd inthe
e ’". £ provincial, Rursl and ather roads in terms of the transport of passengers and freight and ensure
S responsbiiny. utilizstion of ressurces.
DEPAR?ENTO ATIONALPLANNING -

MINISTRY af FINENCE ANDPFANNING
._ ™ _’. e
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~
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Strategies for Development of National Road
Network

* Rehabilitation of the existing network

* Major Improvements including realignment and deviation to
existing trunk roads including enhancing capacity in terms of
volume and load

* Construction of system of Ring Roads / Bypass to city , Fly —
Overs, Major Towns and Urban Centres

* Bridge development

* Construction of Expressways / Highways as alternative to
supplement the trunk roads

A AR 1

A

Organization Chart of RDA

4_ S

Director General
|
[ T i
ADG ADG
(Projects) (CD) (NP)

Colombo - Katunayake
Expressway

Funding : China
Length : 25.80 km

Section: Peliyagoda — Katunaya

I IR N S M 1N P I I
Contractor : MCC
A ZFAE 3 A
“7 Legend
Extension of STDP Central Expressway

Length: 96 km

Section: Godagama — Mattala -
Hambantota

No. of Packages : 4

1. Godagama — Beliatta
II. Beliatta — Wetiya

III. Wetiya — Andarawewa
IV. Mattala — Hambantota

Present Status:
Construction commenced for
package I

Section: Kadawatha to
Dambulla & Kandy

Length : 197.30 km

] o

1 Kadawatha - Mirigama
2 Mirigama — Kurunegala
3 Pothuhera - Galagedara

Present Status: Section 1
awarded
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I. Transportation Data Index

I1-1. Transportation Facilities

Status of Sri Lanka’s Transport Data

from when, latest,
Data collection i .
How to Access Data?) Can you get it ‘English?
Apel T2 Collected? | o panization)  [FFO™ Latest Cyde (Web address or organization) | i D) comments
- = Gean) | (yeari2year)
(rean)
Road
Road Development
Lengthim) Yes Development 2014 | Peryear Yes Yes Please open file NO 01
Curcent Status of Expressways Authority
Authority
PavementRate %) | No
RDA(They are
responsible for Please open file NO 07 and NO 02
Road Development
Length(m) Yes | Expressway and 2014 | Peryear Yes ves As well as file NO 13 Central bank report 2014 (page
Curtent Status of Arterials Authority
Road National road 122 t0 128)
(AB)
PavementRate %) | No
PRDA (PTDA
responsible for Not exact cycle |As well as file NO 13 Central bank report 2014 (page
Length(km) Yes PRDA Yes Yes
Other roads C,D class roads time 122 to 128)
only)
Pavement Rate (%) No
Tength of
Rail | Current Status of Railroad Routes | 1= of ves | sii lanka railway 2014 | Peryear Sii lanka railway Yes ves Refer file NO 03
Civil aviation Civil aviation ~ Authority of
“"T‘::;‘f“‘;‘;"r';m Yes | Authority of Sri 2014 | Peryear Sti Lanka Yes ves
Lanka http://web.archive.org/
_— Civil aviation Civil aviation  Authority of
Intemational Yes | Authority of Sii 2014 | Peryear Si Lanka Yes ves
irport:
w Lanka http://web.archive.org/
Civil aviation Civil aviation Authority of
Runway(m) Yes | Authority of Sri 2014 Per year Sii Lanka Yes Yes
Avtitioi Current ?hms of Facilities and Lanka http://web.archive.org/
Capacity in Major Civil aviation Civil aviation  Authority of
Mooring Area(m) | Ves Authority of Sri 2014 Per year Sii Lanka Yes Yes
Lanka http://web.archive.org/
Civil aviation Civil aviation ~ Authority of
. ) Refer file NO 04 and file NO 13 Central bank report
Teminal Area() | Yes | Authority of Sii 2014 | Peryear Si Lanka Yes ves
2014 (page 122 to 128)
Lanka httpy//web.archive org/
Civil aviation Civil aviation  Authority of
Parking Lot Area()|  Yes | Authority of Sri 2014 | Peryear Sii Lanka Yes ves
Lanka httpy//web.archive.org/
1
Trom when, Tatest,
Data lection cyel
» . I How to Access Dat: Canyou getit English? . .
Lyped Lype2 Callectedz | pamiratiom) | [EEOR Latest Cyde (Web address or organization) | in USB? (/) pomments
an) when
Gear) | (tyearizyear)
(rear)
Civil aviation Civil aviation  Authority of
No, of i s 5 - 5 Syianl . . Refer file NO 04 and file NO 13 Central bank report
i es uthority of Sri er year ii Lanka e es
‘TFlights(Thousand) Y ¥ : 2014 (page 122 to 128)
Lanka http://web.archive.org/
Passenger Handling
(10K Passengers) No
Freight Handling
(10K tons) No
Sri Lanka port B
Number of port Yes thort 2012 Sri Lanka port Authority Yes Yes File NO 14 annual report 2012
uthority
Sri Lanka port
Quay(m) Yes 2012 Sri Lanka port Authority Yes Yes File NO 14 annual report 2012
Authority
Sri Lanka port
Seawall(m) Yes 2012 Sri Lanka port Authority Yes Yes File NO 14 annual report 2012
Authority
) Sri Lanka port
Lighters Wharf(m) Yes 2012 Sri Lanka port Authority Yes Yes File NO 14 annual report 2012
Authority
Current Status of Port Facilities Sii Lanka port
and Loading and Unloading. Pier(Counts) Yes 2012 Sri Lanka port Authority Yes Yes File NO 14 annual report 2012
Capacity Authority
Berthing Sti Lanka port -
Capcis(Canain) Yes Adthorty 2012 Sri Lanka port Authority Yes Yes File NO 14 annual report 2012
Sri Lanka port
Shed(Counts) Yes 2012 Sri Lanka port Authority Yes Yes File NO 14 annual report 2012
Authority
Sri Lanka port
Storage(Counts) Yes 2012 Sri Lanka port Authority Yes Yes File NO 14 annual report 2012
Authority
Toading and
Unloading Capacity | NO
(Thousand Tons)
Loading and o
Current Status of Facilities at | Unloading Capacity
Container-only Harbor
Bertling Capacity | NO
1) The orsanizations of which the applying data conducts the survey by themselves
2) Websites if available at online or releasing organizations only if available at offline
—2. Transport Mode i
Dara Trom when, latest, » 9 e
Typet Type2 Callected? | Who collected? llection cycl How to Access Data? e e oo e
) Tnitial | Latest Cyde £t
2014
Department of Plesse refer file NO 05 and file NO 13 Central bank report
Vebicle Registration Registation(vel) | Yes - |Decembe|  Monthly Department of Motor Traffic ves Vs
Motor Traffic K 2014 (page 122 to 128)
Road
2014
No. of Registered " Department of . Please refer file NO 05 and file NO 13 Central bank report
Trusking Vehicles by T Registration(veh) Yes - Decembe Monthly Department of Motor Traffic Yes Yes
rucking Vehicles by Types Motor Traffic . 2014 (page 122 to 128)
No. of Holding Vehicles by Types of Holding Sii lanka
Rail e Ty G Yes 2014 Per year Sii lanka railway Yes Yes Refer file NO 03
s ehicles(vel) -

_12_




Civil aviation Civil Aviation Authority of St
No. of Holding Velicles by Types of Holding
s T Vehidlestoe) Yes  |Authority of Sii 2014 | Peryear Lanka ves Yes Refer file NO 04
Avinti Lanka hitpy//web.archive.org/
Civil aviation Civil Aviation Authority of Sri Refer file NO 04 annual report 2014 (page nu.50 to 52), as
No. of Flights by Airports Flights(Counts) Yes |Authority of St 2014 Per year Lanka ves Yes Iwell you can get Days of Operations and Number of
Lanka httpy//web.archive.org/ [Movements on each day at BIA from fils NO 08
Sii Lanka port
Xo. of Ships (Counts) | Yes 2012 Sii Lanka port Authority Ves Yes File NO 14 annual report 2012
Authority
Current of Ships =
Gross Tonnage of Sii Lanka port -
ves 2012 Sri Lanka port Authorit Ves Yes File NO 14 annual report 2012
Ships(Thousand GT) Authority 3 Y ¥
1-3. Operated transport Records
T Records between Nodes by Bus/Rail and Transpo Records on Road
Trom when, Tatest 5 R
; Data Callected? iy How 1o Access Dar Canyon getitin]  English?
Type1 Typez e Who collected? « eyele oA you sl o comments
G Tuitial Tatest Gyae | ™ i ()
Distance(km) Yes i "““;2:?““"’“ 2014 | Peryear | SriLankaTransport Board Yes Yes (General information you can get file NO 06
Oner R Yes riLjanka Tratsport 2014 | Peryear | SriLankaTransport Board Yes Yes (General information you can get file NO 06
fService (Timet) e
"-}':f,ff.f:ﬂﬁff;:,f‘l‘.ﬁ" Prssigs Yes FelpkeiTemmert 2014 | Peryear | SriLankaTransport Board Yes Yes (General information you can get file NO 06
agg| ekl No. of Seats(Count) No
arted sage Rate(%) No
Record| ransported Records i T i
. B m‘iﬂ:‘g‘cfh“)d Yes = "’“‘;:: — 2014 | Peryear | SriLankaTransport Board (General information you can get file NO 06
betwee
N Ton Yes Sri Lanka Railway 2014 | Peryear Sri Lanka Railway Yes. Yes Refer file NO 03
Nodes Tonkan Yes Sri Lauka Railway 2014 | Peryem Sri Lanka Railway Yes Ves Refer file NO 03
)y Bus,
Rl y Distance between Yes ‘Sri Lanka Railway 2014 Per year Sri Lanka Railway Yes Yes Refer file NO 03
Stations by Rail Stations k)
No. of Locomotives ]
e Yes Sri Lanka Railway 2014 | Peryear Sri Lanka Railway Yes Ves Refer file NO 03
‘Montbly Passengers Passengers Yes Sri Lanka Railway 2014 | Peryem Sri Lanka Railway Yes ves Refer file NO 03
between Stations by Rail [ proener To0m No
Teaffic V olume (veh/day) Yes Raw Ii::::’;’“’“‘ 2014 | Peryear www.rda gov.Ik Yes Yes Refer file NO 07 (Anaual report of 2014 RDA)
Traffc Volumes on Road Development v »
i Composition Rates(%) Yes peier n 2014 | Peryew | RoadDevelopment Authority | 2014 Peryear 3103 2016 additional data(ADT MCC February 2016)
Intensification Factor(%) Yes “""“A]Zf“":i:’r‘;'“’"' 2014 | Peryear | Road Development Authority 2014 Peryear 31 03 2016 additional data(ADT MCC February 2016)
Road
Traffic V olume (veh/day) Yes "“”"‘A“’l;“’:“;‘;"""' 2014 | Peryear www.rda gov. Ik Yes Yes Refer file NO 07 (Anaual report of 2014 RDA)
Traffic Volumes by tyPes|  ¢opuposition Rates(%) Yes R”““Al?l;“'::;‘;""“‘ 2014 Peryear | Road Development Authority 2014 Peryear 31 03 2016 additional data(ADT MCC February 2016)
Intensification Factor(%) Yes R"““:j“":“;‘;““"‘ 2014 | Peryear |RoadDevelopment Authority 2014 Per year 3103 2016 additional data(ADT MCC February 2016)
3
2. Records by
from when, atest, N
i How to Access Data’
Data Callected?, 2 : Canyon getitin|  English?
Type1 Type2 . Wb adress or o o comments
itisl | Latest | Cyde organization)
No. of Operations Operation Frequency(Times) Yes Sti Lanka Railway 2014 | Peryear |  SriLauka Railway Yes Yes Refer file NO 03
Teansported Records of Thousand Passengers Yes Sti Lanka Railway 2014 | Peryear Sri Lanka Railway Yes Yes Refer file NO 03
2 inEach
Rail Type of Rail P“"‘:_'.‘:m Yes Sri Lanka Railway 2014 | Peryear Sri Lanka Railway Yes Yes Refer file NO 03
Transported Records of Freight Tons Yes Sri Lanka Railway 2014 | Peryear |  SriLankaRailway Yes Yes Refer file NO 03
by Railroad in Each Type of 1
Tems Tonkm Yes Sti Lanka Railway 2014 | Peryear St Lanka Railway Yes Ves Refer file NO 03
i Lanka Tourism i Lankn Tourisnt [File NO 04 (Ammual report page 49 t0 52)
o - Yo [Dytemetdebed) | | g Db e, NO WAt 71040
Avii " L onlen file NO 13 Central bank report 2014 (page 122 to 128)
S Civil aviation  Authori Civil Aviation Authority  of
AT REA Toms Yes ty 2014 | Pperyear s Yes Yes Refer file NO 04
“ of Sii Lanka St Lanka
‘Moot 6 Hatdng Yes Central bank 2014 | Peryear Central bank Yes Yes [file NO 13 Central bank report 2014 (page 122 to 128)
Current Status of Handling | Containers (Thousand TEU) - ¥ - P Pag
Contsiners by Each Port Tonmage in Freigh
v ke in Srise Yes Central bank 2014 | Peryear Central bank Yes Yes [file NO 13 Central bank report 2014 (page 122 to 128)
TR Thousand RT yes Central bank 2014 | Peryear Central bank Yes Yes [file NO 13 Central bank report 2014 (page 122 to 128)
Sri Lanka Tourism S Lanka Tourism
ousand Passengers v 2 ryear 5
TR housand Passeng; Yes Development Authority 014 | Peryear | pevetopment Authority Yes Yer File NO 15 (Page 37t 40)
e Thousand RT No
Trsported Resrds 0T | s o
No coast shipping
Transported Records of Coastal
Marine Freights & b
Records of Feight Arrival and
P Thousand RT yes Central bank 2014 | Peryear Central bank Yes Yes [file NO 13 Central bank report 2014 (page 122 to 128)
I1-4. Transportation Accidents
- from when, latest,
I collection cycle [ow to Access Data?) ‘an you ge '
Topet Tove Collscear (Ve address o xginon) | i TSDT | o comments
@) Tnitial | Latest Cyde
Sii Lanka Police, MOT,
Acsidents(Count) es Departament of Census and 2014 Ry |FiDekaBolion MOT Deputmentof| Yes File NO 08 (MOT Data)
ot o Census and Statistic
S Lanka Police, MOT, v
Roag [N of Trffic Accidentsand| i peaple) Yes Department of Census and 2014 Piryg | S LanlaPolio MOT. Depmimentof) Yes File NO 08 (MOT Dats)
Tatlites 3 Census nd Statistic
S Lanka Poliee, MOT,
Tnjusics(@eople) s Departnent of Census and 2014 Peryer | SriLanks Police, MOT Depamtmentof| -y, Yes File NO 08 (MOT Data)
i Census and Statistie
| CorentSats of Acidats | Acidets(Com) Yes Sri Lanka Railway 2014 | Peryear Sri Lanka Railway yes yes Refer file NO 03
Railroad Casualties(Peoplc) Yes Sri Lanka Railway 2014 Per year Sri Lanka Railway yes yes Refer file NO 03
4
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Civil Aviation Authority o Sif
Civil aviation Authority [No that much of Accident,
Accidents(Count) Yes 2014 Per year Lanka Yes Ves  [But Bird strike data analysis report you can see fle NO 04, As well refer
of Sri Lanka .
http://web.archive.org/
il aaiton i Chil Aviation Authority of Sii
Current Status of Accidents vil anation  Author
Aviation vk Fatalities(People) Yes i v 2014 Per year Lanks Yes Yes Refer file NO 04
% of Sri Lanka :
http//web archive.org/
il aviation Auth Civil Aviation Authority of Sri
mount of Losses (Million ivil aviation Authori
Aok e LOs Ol Yes v 2014 Boryear Lanks Yes Yes Refer file NO 04
MsP) of Sii Lanka
http://web.archive.org/
Maritime | Current Status of Accidents Ships(ships) Yes Sii Lanka port Authority 2012 Sri Lanka port Authority Yes Yes File NO 14 annual report 2012
Il. Basic Data for Demand Estil
Il 1. O/Di Travel Survey)
from when, latest,
Data Collected?| collection cycle How to Access Da Can you get it English?
Type1 Type2 Who collected?. 4 p comments
@ b address or organization inUSB? )
a0 Tnitial Latest Cyde .t 2 a
=l T R 2us iy of Transprt Yes Yes
National Travel Survey at ‘e istry of .
Passenger O/D Survey Ay Yes ) 2014 Ministry of Transport Yes Yes
Other Survey Yes ey * 2014 Ministry of Transport Yes Yes
Logistcs Structure Survey No
Freight O/D Survey Travel Survey for Trucking No
Hub Logistics Survey No
Facilty Managemeat Surv No
Trip Generation 2 L =
User Activity Behavior Survey No
Il —2. Socio—economic Data
1. Land & Population and Industry & Economy Index
from when, latest, 5
Data Collected? How to Access Data?) ‘English?
Type1 Type2 Who callected? eydle you g comments.
b address or organization inUSB? )
o) Tnitial | Latest | Cyde s ) ()
Land Area bt Yes Damtmsnt of gl 2012 "y‘:]"“ Department of Census and Statistic Yes Yes Please refer file NO 09
Current Status of Land Use e Yes Tieget of Gl 2012 | P11 Depurtment of Census and Staitic Yes Yes Please refer file NO 09
Total Floor Arca of Building by |No- of Buildings per each range Department of Census and. Per10 A
Aseadt e Yes AT 2012 e | Department of Census and Statsic Yes Yes Please refer file NO 09
No. of Ad No. of Districts Yes Depaitunit of Conmgand 202 | F® | Deputment of Census and Sttisic Yes Yes Please refer ile NO 09
Land
& People Yes "‘P"“"“s"i‘a;'m?:“““ = 2012 P;:.l,a Department of Census and Statistie Yes Yes Please refer file NO 09
Popula | Population and No. of Household
ous Houschold Yes B 1 e 202 | Fel® | Deprtment of Census and Stisic Yes Yes Please refer file NO 09
People Yes DAL St 202 | PO | Department of Census and Staistic Yes Yes Please refer file NO 09
Resident-registered Population - F 5 L
People/Houschold Yes DAt I et d 202 | P10 | poputment of Ceasus and Staistc Yes Yes Please refer file NO 09
No. of Accommodating Students No. of Schools (Counts) Yes Ministry of Education Sri Lanka 2013 Per year Ministry of Education Sri Lanka Yes Yes Please refer file NO 10
5
from when, Jaest,
Data Collected? T Tatety Thow to Access Data? English?
Typel Type2 o Who collected?, collection cycle e po kel 5 comments.
Tnitial | Latest | Cydle
No. of Classrooms (Counts) Yes Ministry of Education Sri Lanka 2013 Per year Ministry of Education Sri Lanka Yes Yes Please refer file NO 10
No. of Students (People) Yes Ministry of Educati T 2013 |Peryear|  Ministry of Educati Tank: Yes Yes Please refer file NO 10
(Un)Employed Populations. Department of Census and Department of Census and Statistic,
Employed Populations hrverad bornle) Yes APy 2005 |Peryear i Yes Yes Please refer file NO 11 and 13
Population Density People/iat Yes Dipiogt of Gas Rl 2012 P;:.‘,n Department of Census and Statistic Yes Yes Please refer file NO 09
Estimated Population People. No
No. of People vath Driver's o1 Per .
e People Yes Department of Motor Traffic Bitoenbar: | men Department of Motor Traffic Yes Yes Please refer NO 05
e ot Comaron {Cates s Department of Census and Per10 | Department of Census and Staisic, =, = — o
ING. G Coaipaiics ad Worker by o Companies (Conty ¥ Statistic, Central Bank 012 year Central B ki = 2 ferfile NO 12 and 13
Tndustry Department of Census and Per10 | Department of Census and Statistic,
No. of Workers (People) Yes B an | el s wrpy Yes Yes Please refer file NO 12 and 13
No. of Companics (Count) No
it Toadng No. of Workers (People) No
Service ‘Money(USD) No
No. of Equipment (Count) o
Ceniral Bank of Sr Lanks and =
Y& | Gross Regional Domestic Produc ion e epartment of Census an 20182 Per PEIBHEFESTLAN e e case refer file
Econs | 0o Regional Domestc Product Billion USD v Degaitaentof Deamsand quarter | quater | Department of Census and Statistic v b Please refer fle NO 13
my
Cental Bank of $1i Lanka and :
20152 Central Bank of Sri Lanka and
Gross Domestic Product B Yes Deparimt of Conees md imter | aumer | Depetonnt o oot oSt Yes Yes Please refer ile NO 13
Central Bank of Sti Lanka and P
20152 Central Bank of Sri Lanka and
Gross National Tncome Yes mwm“;.‘,:‘;::m“ and ol et Department of Census and Statistic Yes Yes Please refer file NO 13
Central Bank of Sti Lanka and =
20152 Per Central Bank of Sri Lanka and
Current Status of Import/Export Thousand USD Yes Dcwm“‘;‘:,:'g:c"m“ and quarter quater Department of Census and Statistic Yes Yes Please refer file NO 13
Note) USD means United States Dollars. If the different currency(e.g. the currency in your country) is used, please put comments at others
2. ion Cost & Budget and C ion & Fee Index
P from when, latest, -
" collection cydle How to Access D: Can you getit|  English?
Typel ves2 [Estlctedd (Web address or organization) in USB? (ym) SO el
N Initial | Latest | Cyde
[Traamod; Construction and
n Cost and d Billion USD Yes Ministry of Finance & Planning 2014 Peryear Ministry of Finance & Planning Yes Yes
et | Transportation Budget
Bus Fee USD Yes Sri Lanka Transport Board Sri Lanka Transport Board Yes No Please refer file NO 06
Taxi Fee USD No of Market
R"'"“‘I‘:!Z:::‘"‘"“ UsD Yes Sri Lanka Railway Sri Lanka Railway Yes Yes
Subway Fee usD No No subway in Sri lanka
| aviation Authority of Sii
Consumption Aviation Fee usD Yes http://www.airport Ik Yes Yes
Lanka
Trucking Fee usD No
Hi Toll Fee by N Road Development
‘gl{fv,:y I “-f bl usp Yes P Road Development Authority Yes Yes Please refer file NO 01
e Tk Authority
T , | aviation Authority of Sii
N EGe S ATk Thousand USD Yes . 2015 | Per year http://www.airport Ik Yes Yes
Facilities
Lanka
Note) USD means United States Dollars. If the different currency(e.g. the currency in your country) is used, please put comments at “others
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Il —3. Development Plan

from when, latest,
callection cydle

How (o Access Data?) Canyougetitin | English?

Planning?
Typet Typer g | Wi pramned? (Web addes o orgunizaton) "Usir ) comments

Il —4. Transportation Plan

7 e Tow to Access Data® c itin ?
= . = | Crtey : - o

lll. Any special Data in your Country

. Data Collected? 5 How to Access Data?) Can you getitin English?
Typel Type2 wm e css a sB? o) G
Civil aviation Civil aviation _ Authority of Sri
ComentStas l;t-;f].ot A'::;n.:d Capacityin | Number of Domestic Water Yes Authority of 2014 Per year Lanka Yes Yes
Sii Lanka http://web.archive org/

Note:—

Please refer File NO X, (CoMTrans Final Report) which is the report done by Japanese expert two years before. It will helpful for you collecting more information about sri lanka

As well as Fill NO Y include “Central Bank of Srl Lanka Annual Report 2014"

Name of Organization Web Address
Road Development Authority (RDA) www.rda.gov.lk

o) and Division www.exway.rda.gov.lk
Ministry of Transport and Civil Aviation Sri Lanka (MOT) www.transport.gov.lk
Department of Census and Statistic Sri Lanka www ststistics.gov.lk
$§ri Lanka Port Authority www.slpa.lk
Sri Lanka Police www.police.lk
Sri Lanka Railway www.railway.gov.lk
Department of Motor Traffic www.mototraffic.gov.lk
$Sri Lanka Transport Board www.sltb.lk
Central Ban of Sri Lanka www.cbsl.gov.lk
Sri Lanka Tourism Development Authority www.sltda.gov.lk
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